Paris July 23rd, 1951

Provident AURIOL INAUGURATES EISENHOWER'S HEADONARTERS in MARIA

Covered by all competition, Campramon, Jean Pierre Lemoine, Jean MAGNI, Soundman, Francis Remové

POSITIVE DEVELOPED : Picture only: 58 motors = 116 ft Pict. & sound 80 motors = 245 ft

This morning in a ceremony, President Vincent Auriol, dedicated the Marly and Louveciennes ground which have been given to General Eisenhower to establish the Atlantic Past Allied Nations' Headquarters, and handed if ever to General Eisenhower.

Republican guards, and military personnel of General Eisenhows and all his officers were present. President Auriol made a short speech and General Eisenhows answered him in a few words.

The two statesmen then standed at attention while flage of Atlantic Past Nations were heisted to the masts, and the military band played the Ellieds anthons,

S.B.
M. Time ? OK.
Pura — Ok.